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<HTML><HEAD>
<META http-equiv=Content-Type content="text/html; charset=iso-8859-1">
<META content="MSHTML 5.50.4522.1800" name=GENERATOR></HEAD>
<BODY
style="MARGIN-TOP: 2px; FONT: 8pt MS Sans Serif; MARGIN-LEFT: 2px"><B>From:</B>
Jeff Cowles [JCowles@comsearch.com]<BR><B>Sent:</B> Monday, October 06, 2003
4:11 PM<BR><B>To:</B> Eleanor Lott<BR><B>Subject:</B> STA for Schulman Mobile
Satellite<BR>
<DIV><FONT size=1>Ms. Lott,</FONT></DIV>
<DIV><FONT size=1></FONT>&nbsp;</DIV>
<DIV><FONT size=1>Concerning to filing for an STA by our client Schulman Mobile
Video.&nbsp; They plan&nbsp;on using the Telestar 6 Satellite at&nbsp;93 degrees
West Longitude.</FONT></DIV>
<DIV>&nbsp;</DIV>
<DIV><FONT size=1>The filing for a permanent license for their Transportable
Ku-band&nbsp;antenna&nbsp;was done electronically on September 17th (File
Number: SES-LIC-20030917-01293)</FONT></DIV>
<DIV><FONT size=1></FONT>&nbsp;</DIV>
<DIV><FONT size=1>The filing for their STA was also done electronically on
September 29th (File Number: SES-STA-20030929-01339). </FONT></DIV>
<DIV><FONT size=1></FONT>&nbsp;</DIV>
<DIV><FONT size=1>Thank you,</FONT></DIV>
<DIV><FONT size=1></FONT>&nbsp;</DIV>
<DIV><FONT size=1>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Jeff Cowles</FONT></DIV>
<DIV><FONT size=1></FONT>&nbsp;</DIV>
<DIV><FONT size=1>&nbsp;&nbsp; Comsearch</FONT></DIV>
<DIV><FONT size=1>&nbsp;&nbsp; 19700 Janelia Farm Blvd.</FONT></DIV>
<DIV><FONT size=1>&nbsp;&nbsp; Ashburn, Virginia 20147</FONT></DIV>
<DIV><FONT size=1></FONT>&nbsp;</DIV>
<DIV><FONT size=1>&nbsp;&nbsp; Phone:&nbsp; (703) 726-5660</FONT></DIV>
<DIV><FONT size=1>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Fax:&nbsp; (703)
726-5595</FONT></DIV>
<DIV><FONT size=1></FONT>&nbsp;</DIV>
<DIV><FONT size=1>&nbsp;&nbsp; E-mail:&nbsp; <A
href="mailto:jcowles@comsearch.com">jcowles@comsearch.com</A> </FONT></DIV>
<DIV><FONT size=1></FONT>&nbsp;</DIV>
<DIV><FONT size=1></FONT>&nbsp;</DIV>
<DIV><FONT size=1></FONT>&nbsp;</DIV></BODY></HTML>


